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Height:  18.5 inches
Appraisal:  Woven Silk; 
Hodegetria pose; circa 1862; France; 
Appraisal Value–$800.00;  
The back of the icon displays negative of the front
:

The Provenance of the Icon of icon  Our Lady of Perpetual Help
Donated to the Franciscan Sisters/Sacred Heart
In 1984 Mrs. Irma Hutzell donated the Icon of Our Lady of Perpetual Help to the Sisters at Sacred Heart Home in Avilla, Indiana.  In 1986 the icon was donated to Saint Francis Woods Archives.
Sister Mary Genevieve Gallaher, Franciscan Sister of the Sacred Heart recorded the following provenance as related from Mrs. Irma Hutzell.

“Irma Hutzell’s brother Joe received the icon picture as a gift from Mr. Frank Hamilton, a very close friend.  Mr. Hamilton travelled all over the world collecting pictures from Art Galleries.  While he was in France, he saw the Icon, purchased it and had it sent to Joe’s home.  Mr. Hamilton was not a Catholic, but knew Joe would appreciate the Icon.  The framed picture was in Joe’s home for over ten years.  Before Joe died he requested that Irma should give it to someone who would take good care of it.  When Irma had to close her home, she brought the Icon within her to Sacred Heart Home.”

Sister Kathleen Moseley, archivist of the Franciscan Sisters saw the Icon displayed at the entrance of the convent entrance each time she visited the Sacred Heart Home convent.  Each time Sister visited the Home, she would mention to the Local Superior that if at any time the Sisters would want to donate the Icon it would make a nice addition to our Archives Heritage Room and legacy of our history.

	Because of the age and fragile condition extra care should be taken to preserve the Icon from direct sunlight, humidity, and continues overhead lighting.
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	HISTORY DATE COMPARISON

	History of Our Lady of 
Perpetual Help
	Germany – Early History of Devotion to Our Lady of Perpetual Help
	America – Devotion to Our Lady of Perpetual Help

	April 26, 1866, the solemn procession and the formal enthronement of the icon took place. Along the procession route the buildings and the roadsides were decorated with flowers, vines and banners. Once again Our Lady showed her pleasure at the love shown her by her children by an outpouring of grace, for several miraculous cures took place that day. When the procession returned to the church, the icon was enshrined over the main altar amid much rejoicing.
	On October 4, 1868 a petition was granted that a private chapel to be included in Tretenhof.  With great fervor and joyful anticipation, the Sisters attended to every detail for the blessing and dedication of the chapel which took place on October 15th, the feast of St. Theresa of Avila.  Father Wilhelm Berger celebrated Mass and dedicated the chapel to the patronage of Maria Hilf [Our Lady of Perpetual Help].  When Father Wilhelm Berger dedicated the chapel at Tretenhof to Maria 
Hilf and he instilled in his sisters 
a special devotion to our Blessed Mother.
 
	This Marian devotion in Germany carried over into America. A pictorial documentation records that above the high altar on the chapel wall at the Joliet Motherhouse icon of Our Lady of Perpetual Help was displayed.  The Icon of our Lady of Perpetual Help was also displayed above the altar in the chapel of St. Mary Hospital, LaSalle, Illinois.
(See pictures below.)
In July 1932 the Motherhouse Chronicles records that a novena was prayed monthly to Our Lady of Perpetual Help in gratitude for the many blessings received.   


	 On May 12, 1867, the Vatican ordered that the icon should be crowned. On June 23 of that year, after a Solemn High Mass, amid joyful hymns, two golden, jewel-encrusted crowns were blessed, with one crown being placed on the head of the Blessed Virgin and the other on the head of the Infant Jesus.
	Father Wilhelm Berger’s Rule stated: “The Patrons of the Congregation are the Sacred Heart of Jesus, the Blessed Virgin Mary, St. Joseph, Guardian Angel, Holy Father St. Francis, and St. Elizabeth, whose feast day we also celebrate.  The Sisters should ask these Patrons for help and protection.”
	Today, many of our Sisters continue to have a personal devotion to Our Lady of Perpetual Help through daily praying an ejaculation. In the 1984 the Manual of Prayers included a prayer to Our Lady of Perpetual Help.  In 2011 an updating and printing of the Manual of Prayers by elected Religious Administration omitted any reference and prayers to Our Lady of Perpetual Help.
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The following history of OUR LADY OF PERPETUAL HELP was taken in part from the internet.
On December 11, 1865, Fr. Mauron obtained an audience with Pope Pius IX and laid the matter before him. After hearing the story, the Pope was convinced that it was God’s Will that the icon again be given public veneration in the location specified by the Blessed Virgin. According to tradition, this was when Pope Pius IX told the Redemptorist Superior General: “Make her known throughout the world!” Taking the written account of Fr. Marchi, which Fr. Mauron had brought with him, the Pope turned it over and wrote:                           
December 11, 1865 
     The Cardinal Prefect will call the Superior of the little community of Santa Maria in Posterula and will tell him it is Our will that the Image of the most holy Mary, of which this petition treats, be returned between St. John’s and St. Mary Major’s. However, the Superior of the Congregation of the Most Holy Redeemer is obliged to substitute another suitable picture. 
 Pope Pius IX
    The Augustinians were stunned to see the note from the Holy Father, for they had no idea that what a treasure they had had in their possession. Although they were sad to see the picture leave their monastery, they rejoiced to see it returned to the place where the Blessed Virgin desired it to be honored. In place of the original picture, they were given an exact replica within a short time.
     The Redemptorists were thrilled to receive the miraculous image, but wishing to give it a fitting welcome, delayed its installation in the church until it could be cleaned and repaired, and other suitable preparations could be made. Finally, on April 26, 1866, the solemn procession and the formal enthronement of the icon took place. Along the procession route the buildings and the roadsides were decorated with flowers, vines and banners. Once again Our Lady showed her pleasure at the love shown her by her children by an outpouring of grace, for several miraculous cures took place that day. When the procession returned to the church, the icon was enshrined over the main altar amid much rejoicing.
     For three days the celebration continued, with beautiful High Masses, Benediction, special devotions and sermons each day. As the word of the miracles spread, people came by the hundreds to see the picture and honor the Blessed Virgin. Soon the whole front of the church was filled with abandoned crutches and canes and other ex votos, tokens left in thanksgiving for cures. Not even two weeks had passed when Pope Pius IX himself came and spent many long moments praying before the image. “How beautiful she is!” he said, after gazing at the picture. Later, when the Archconfraternity of Our Lady of Perpetual Help was formed, the Pope insisted that his would be the first name on the list of members.
   
    On May 12, 1867, the Vatican ordered that the icon should be crowned. On June 23 of that year, after a Solemn High Mass, amid joyful hymns, two golden, jewel-encrusted crowns were blessed, with one crown being placed on the head of the Blessed Virgin and the other on the head of the Infant Jesus. The icon’s popularity among Eastern Rite Catholics was emphasized by the presence of the Latin Patriarch of Constantinople, who presided at the ceremony.
Devotion to Our Mother of Perpetual Help spread quickly to the United States. When the Redemptorists established a mission church near Boston, they dedicated it to Our Lady under this title and were privileged to receive from Rome the first copy of the icon which had been touched to the original and blessed.  On Pentecost Sunday, May 28, 1871, the icon was carried in a magnificent procession to the church, where it was enshrined above the main altar. As with the original image in Rome, no sooner had the painting been displayed for public veneration than the miracles began. Soon the small wooden church was thronged with so many devotees of Our Mother of Perpetual Help that it soon became necessary to begin construction of a new, larger church. But even the large beautiful new church which was dedicated in 1878 could not hold the thousands who flocked to the miraculous image in those early years — and rightly so!
 Between the years of 1871 and 1884, according to Fr. John Byrne, C.SS.R., “no less than 331 well-authenticated cures had been reported, some of which had been wrought in favor of people living so far away as West Virginia and Texas.”  In 1886 alone, from January 1 to May 31, he continues, “thirty-one cures, apparently beyond the power of nature to effect, were reported.” A few years later, seven cures were reported to have taken place on a single day, the Feast of the Immaculate Conception, December 8, 1891.
     The weekly devotions in honor of Our Mother of Perpetual Help is a custom that was introduced in 1922 at St. Alphonsus Church in St. Louis, Missouri, which at one point drew as many as eighteen thousand people every week. The devotion spread quickly from church to church until eventually, in St. Louis as in New Orleans, Detroit, Chicago, and Boston, it became necessary to schedule eight to ten services a day to accommodate all the people who wanted to honor Our Lady under this title. Before long the custom of weekly devotions in honor of Our Mother of Perpetual Help had spread worldwide.

~ History of the Miraculous Icon by Sister Mary Agatha, CMRI
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